M=)
(o) L)

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Interview with San Francisco Police Chief,

fooea o e
SRR spcnt nost of his time with

assignments on the S.F.P.D. Narcotics Squad housed
with F.B.N.)

1. On 9 Mzy Sifeeemmssssyes (CIA) and GEENSSNNNNY (DEA)
interviewed QNNENRNNEIP in his precinct headquarters. ==
QIS was very cooperative but extremely busy on the afternoon

of the interview.

2. SRR had spent the years from 'S2 through the
early '70's on the S.F.P.D. Narcotics Squad and liaison with the
FBN. He knew White and the other FBN agents well. He knew of
the safehouses and of CIA's sponsorship. He had never heard of
drugs being used there or of prostitutes being involved with them.
When asked to estimate the possibility of the apartments being used
as drug test pads by prostitutes without such use coming to his at-
tention, he estimated on anything other than isolated instances as
nil. He does not believe that the apartments were Lsed in con-
junction with prostitutes to test drugs.
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